Alpha Rho - Kansas Chapter Spring 2005



EPSILON SIGMA PHI

The Extension Professionals' Organization

Donna Martinson, Editor

Notes from the President

Marie Blythe, President, Alpha Rho Chapter

My thanks to each of you for choosing to be a member of the Extension professional development organization that represents us all! Our strength is our annual and life members who chose to be involved. If you have ideas you believe should be part of our chapter work, please share them with your council directors or any of the officers. Our next Board meeting is scheduled for June 28.

In February, Trudy Rice and I represented the chapter at the North Central Joint Council of Extension Professionals (JCEP) Leadership Workshop in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. This meeting gave us the opportunity to connect with the National Board, meet ESP leaders from across the region, and exchange ideas and information. It was great to learn from other chapters, share some of our chapter's recent success, and learn more about the direction of the national organization. We also learned about the recently updated "benefits package" membership brochure: http://espnational.org/2005ESPBenefitsBrochureRevised 11032004.pdf. Because we frequently have the opportunity to respond to questions about the benefits of membership, I would encourage you to take a look at this brochure.

March 3rd and 4th, we experienced another successful United Associations meeting. This opportunity to engage with the other association members not only updates our subject matter but especially enhances our relationships among professionals seeking similar long-term intended outcomes! We experience the benefits of this meeting, personally and professionally, as well as the monetary benefit to each of the participating associations, largely due to the contribution of facilities by the Sedgwick County Extension Service!

Trudy Rice represented our chapter in April at the Public Issues Leadership Development Conference in Arlington, Virginia. Congratulations to Trudy on receiving one of four \$600 National ESP Scholarships to participate in this event! This year, Trudy, the other representatives from the Kansas agents' associations, and also four members of the State Extension Advisory Council enhanced their public policy skills, learned about the changing political climate, and visited with Kansas legislators. In addition, Daryl Buchholz, Fred Cholick, Sue Peterson, and Chuck Otte (National Ag Agents) participated in this year's conference. Look for Trudy's summary elsewhere in this issue.

Those who have attended know what a great professional development opportunity the National ESP Conference is. This year's conference is scheduled for November 9-12, 2005 at THE BROADMOOR in Colorado Springs, CO. With the National ESP meeting being within driving distance to this luxurious site (with discounted rates!), we hope members (annual and life) will plan to attend. The theme for the meeting is "ESP - Colorado Gold." We anticipate an outstanding lineup of keynote speakers and concurrent sessions offered to enhance leadership and technical skills needed by extension professionals to face the challenges of today and tomorrow. This year's program also includes a track for Life Members. Program and registration information is available at http://espnational.org/05conf.htm . Another incentive to attend this fall, was the opportunity to apply for one of four scholarships through the ESP Professional Development committee that will cover registration (\$375). These scholarships, the result of an endowment fund grant, are especially targeting first-time attendees. Look for a related item elsewhere in this newsletter announcing the scholarship recipients selected by the Professional Development committee.

An additional perk this year is that we can share our personal congratulations with Dick Wootton as he receives the National Distinguished Service (Ruby) Award! So let's have a significant Kansas presence in Colorado in November!

The mission of Epsilon Sigma Phi is to foster the standards of excellence in the Extension System and to develop the Extension Profession and Professional.

Table of Contents

- Notes from the President
- Epsilon Sigma Phi Mission Statement
- National ESP Conference "Colorado Gold"
- And the Award Goes To . . .
- Other Micro Conference News
- K-State Research & Extension Annual Conference
- Spring Board Meeting Highlights
- Retiree Groups Meet Throughout Kansas
- Epsilon Sigma Phi Looking for a Few Good People
- Now is the Time to Think About Awards
- Professional Development Committee
- ESP Loan Program and Travel Study Grants Available
- Chapter Officers
- Committee Obligations
- PILD 2005
- Alpha Rho Chapter Membership
- Life Members 2005

NATIONAL ESP CONFERENCE "COLORADO GOLD" COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO EMBER 9-12, 2005

Attendance at a national conference can be inspiring, informative, and just plain fun. 2005 "Colorado Gold" promises to be just that. The three keynote speakers have intriguing titles for their presentations: "Zoom-Boom or Drift: Futuring for Extension" (addressing emerging trends and futuring issues); "Thriving in the Multi-Generational Workplace" (changes & challenges of having four generations with distinctively differing values working together); and "June Cleaver Never Fried Bacon in a Bill Blass Dress" (what to do when you can't keep up).

For the scholarly, there are concurrent sessions and poster presentations. For the communicators there will be opportunities to explore new tools and technologies to enhance the outcomes of Extension programs. For those who like to make their communities the best possible place to live, there are sessions on strengthening communities through Extension programs. And, of course, there will be recognition for excellent programming.

Early registration for the 2005 conference is due August 15. For a complete conference agenda, tour and registration information, and many more details go online to http://espnational.org/2005NationalMeeting/

AND THE AWARD GOES TO ...

A micro-conference rather than a full-blown annual conference was held October 19 and 20, 2004 in Great Bend. Many active and retired extension workers were not able to attend the micro conference.

The awards celebration held October 19 in the Highland Hotel and Convention Center included recognition to members of Epsilon Sigma Phi Alpha Rho Chapter, Kansas Association of Extension 4-H Agents, Kansas Extension Association of Family and Consumer Sciences, and Kansas Association of County Agricultural Agents. Awards presented were:

Epsilon Sigma Phi Alpha Rho Chapter

County Horizon Award: Angela Abts County Horizon Award: Ginger Kopfer State Mid-Career Award: Connie Hoch

State Team Award: Diane Mack, Beth Drescher, Beth

Hecht, Ginger Kopfer, Eric Otte

County Meritorious Award: Jenell M. Smith County Meritorious Award: Bob Neier Area Meritorious Service: Diane D. Mack State Meritorious Service: Roger Terry

Retiree Service Award: Naomi (Nonie) England International Service Award: Mahbub Alam Distinguished Service Award: Stacey M. Warner

Descriptions of the Epsilon Sigma Phi award winners printed in the awards celebration program are available at www.oznet.ksu.edu/esp-AlphaRho/what'snew.

Kansas Association of Extension 4-H Agents

Koon's Scholarship - Aliesa Woods Feature Story Award - Diane D. Mack Exhibit/Display Award - Diane D. Mack News Story Award - Phyllis M. Kriesel Published Photo Award - Phyllis M. Kriesel Promotional Piece Award - Andrea L. Schmidt Media Presentation Award - Beth Drescher Achievement in Service: Shawna Mitchell Distinguished Service: Cathy Musick Distinguished Service: Beth Hecht Meritorious Service: L. Ann Domsch

Kansas Extension Association of Family & Consumer Sciences Awards

Educational Publications, State & Regional - Donna

Martinson

Radio: Donna Krug

Written News, State & Regional: Linda Walter

Written News: Mary Lou Odle

KEAFCS Scholarship: Diane Burnett KEAFCS Scholarship: Mary Sullivan Elinor Anderson Scholarship: Angela Abts

Kansas Association of County Agricultural Agents Awards

Published Photo and Caption - Sandra Wick Slide Set, Transparencies, Computer Generated Presentations - Sandra Wick

Direct Mail Piece - Sandra Wick Personal Column - Jeff Davidson Feature Story - Sandra Wick

Newsletter by Individual - Jeff Davidson

Newsletter by Group - Gary Cramer

Fact sheet - Richard Fechter
Publication - Richard Fechter
Crop Production - Brian Creager
Landscape Horticulture - Bob Neier
Livestock Production - Richard Fechter

Achievement Award: John Schrock Achievement Award: Matt Pfeifer Distinguished Service: Rick Miller

Distinguished Service: Dean A. Whitehill

OTHER MICRO CONFERENCE NEWS

New associate members and new annual members were inducted into Epsilon Sigma Phi during the awards celebration. New associate members are Barbara L. Ames, Gary Cramer, Sarah Maass, Lea Stueve, and Amy Taylor. New annual members are Ann Ludlum and Mary J. Sullivan.

House of Pacesetter Tenure Recognition went to Lois Carlson and Beverly Dunning - 40 years; Jean Clarkson-Frisbie - 35 years; James Lindquist and Vicky Overley - 30 years; Alan Ladd, Robert Neier, Linda Walter and Rebecca Wallace - 25 years.

Friends and co-workers honored in memoriam were Marvin Anderegg, William E. (Bill) Cox, Dr. Ray E. Lamond, William B. (Ben) McCully, Jr., Roger C. Medlin, Oscar W. Norby, Jack H. Wilson.

K-STATE RESEARCH & EXTENSION ANNUAL CONFERENCE OCTOBER 17-19, 2005 Kansas State University Campus

Manhattan, Kansas

Watch for the schedule of events. With a three-day conference, the usual times of many annual gatherings have been rearranged.

SPRING BOARD MEETING HIGHLIGHTS

The Epsilon Sigma Phi Alpha Rho Chapter board met March 4 in Wichita and by phone during the United Associations Conference.

Stacey Warner reported that the portraits of past Extension directors are now all of a uniform size and hung together just inside the main entrance of Umberger.

A committee of Fred DeLano, Stacey Warner, Bob Neier, Roger Terry, and Carl Garten were appointed to make a recommendation of what to do with the funds from registration of members to the United Associations Conference.

There continues to be concerns about the future of the loan program. Should it be a loan or a scholarship? A committee is to deal with these issues and make recommendations.

ESP will offer to be the lead organization for the All Associations Awards banquet at annual conference.

The full text of the meeting minutes may be viewed at the website.

Thanks to Jan Stephens, ESP secretary.

RETIREE GROUPS MEET THROUGHOUT KANSAS

Retiring from K-State Research & Extension does not mean leaving the great friendships you have formed through the years behind you. Extension retirees gather at several locations in Kansas to renew those important friendships. Picnics and tours are just some of the activities they enjoy. Retirees who coordinate these gettogethers include Glenn Bussett in the Manhattan area; Dixie Molz and Mae Weaver in the Hutchinson/Great Bend area; and Nonie England in the Wichita area. Contact information for Glenn, Dixie, Mae and Nonie is given in the retiree address section. If there are other formal or informal groups of extension retirees getting together, let Donna Martinson in Geary county (dmartins@oznet.ksu.edu, 785-238-4161) know and we'll include that information in future newsletters.

Fred Delano, retiree chair, plans to attend the national conference to gather more ideas to strengthen retiree connections. Retirees are sure to hear more about this at their annual conference get-together.

Fred also reports that the retired farm management fieldmen get together now and then. Their last gathering was in Abilene and featured a tour of the Flint Hills for international guests.

EPSILON SIGMA PHI LOOKING FOR A FEW GOOD PEOPLE

Della Baker, ESP Second Vice-President, say, "Please consider serving on an ESP National Committee." The process for applying to be on a national committee is listed on the http://espnational.org website. Committee tasks are:

Global Relations: Develops programs and projects related to International activities.

Member Recruitment: Works with chapters to recruit and retain membership.

Member Services: Develops membership benefits programs, reviews scholarship and mini grant applications and nominations for National Friend of Extension Awards.

Professional Development: Plans the National Conference, selects presenters for concurrent sessions at National Conference.

Public Issues: Follows public issues related to Extension personnel benefits (i.e., Federal Retirement); makes input into Public Issues Leadership Development Conference (PILD) and other public issues related to developing support for Extension.

Resource Development and Management: Works on the National budget proposal and implements plans for increasing financial resources of the organization.

Do you need more information? Contact Della Baker at baker@clemson.edu

NOW IS THE TIME TO THINK ABOUT AWARDS

Each fall notification is sent to all Epsilon Sigma Phi - Alpha Rho members to nominate themselves or others for recognition. Now is the time to think about co-workers (or yourself) and the innovative work that has made a positive difference in the lives of Kansans. Perhaps an individual has continuously inspired you by serving as a model extension worker. Maybe a newcomer to Extension has been successful by using a new approach to address a challenging issue. Still, there may be others who have contributed what they do best to a team effort and have achieved great results.

Nomination forms for awards are on the oznet.ksu.edu/ESP-AlphaRho website. Download the forms anytime you have a couple of minutes. Then start filling in the blanks. Nominations will be due to Danny Rogers, awards committee chair, August 30.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The Professional Development Committee has been active in accepting and reviewing applications for scholarships to attend the National ESP conference this fall in Colorado Springs. Three annual members and one life member have been selected to receive these scholarships made possible through a grant from the Alpha Rho endowment.

Receiving scholarships to attend the national Epsilon Sigma Phi conference are life member Fred DeLano; and annual members Diane Mack, Laurie Chandler, and Mary J. Sullivan. The scholarships are made available through the Alpha Rho endowment grant program. This is a great way to help current and life members to attend the national meeting to help keep them connected nationally and to help them to grow as Extension professionals.

Bob Neier, Chair

ESP Loan program and Travel Study Grants Available!!!!

Considering working on an advanced degree or doing a travel study project? Financial assistance is available!!!

One loan in the amount of \$1500 will be provided by the Kansas Alpha Rho Chapter of Epsilon Sigma Phi. Priority is for professional study toward an advanced degree. No interest is charged on the loan period of study, but begins at 5 percent the date study ends.

Travel study grants are also available to members of Epsilon Sigma Phi. A maximum of \$500 is available to an individual for informal study that involves travel. An individual can receive a Travel Study Grant only one time. Travel study must start within one year after award has been approved.

has been approved.

Applications for both the Loans and Travel Study Grants are due by August 1, 2005 to Sandra L Wick, Professionalism committee chairperson. Additional information and the application forms are available by contacting Sandra at the Smith County Extension Office (785-282-6823 or swick@oznet.ksu.edu).

Chapter Officers –

PresidentMarie BlytheVice PresidentTrudy RiceSecretaryJan StephensTreasurerStacey WarnerHistorianSandra WickEditorDonna Martinson

Council Directors:

NW Carla Morrical-Frederking

SW Gary Gold
SE Crystal Coffman
NE Susan A. Latta
MET Bev Dunning
KSU Kathy Wright
RETIREES Fred DeLano

Committee Obligations

The list of committees will soon be posted on the following web site. Please check to see your assignment. http://www.oznet.ksu.edu/esp-AlphaRho/committees/committees.htm

PILD 2005 April 16-20, 2005 Crystal City Marriot Washington, D.C.

During the 20 plus years that I have been an extension professional I had always heard of the PILD workshop held each spring in Washington, D.C. and many times put it on my "to do" list. However, until this year it always got replaced with something that I perceived as "more important." This year I learned that I had not been making the best choice. Thanks to the National Foundation of Epsilon Sigma Phi I received a travel scholarship to attend and I will be forever grateful for the experience.

Public Issues Leadership Development (PILD) is an excellent opportunity not only to network with other extension professionals but, also to better understand the bigger picture of our organization as it relates to USDA and the Congress. As a result of participating this year I have a greater understanding of the federal funding formula and it's impact on state and county programming. This year PILD held an extra bonus in that extension volunteers from many states were in attendance.

It was a pleasure to attend PILD with the Kansas delegation this spring. One of the highlights was the fact that the Dean of Agriculture and Director of Extension, Fred Cholick and Sue Peterson, legislative liaison for Kansas State University, were not only part of our delegation, but they were also on the program to help the participants better understand the legislative process and the importance of educating legislators on our program impacts. It was great to see the leadership from Kansas highlighted and the support from the President's and Dean's office for K-State Research and Extension and the federal Cooperative State Research, Education and Extension Service.

Trudy Rice, Vice President, Alpha Rho Chapter, Epsilon Sigma Phi

Alpha Rho Chapter Epsilon Sigma Phi The Extension Professional's Organization

2005 Membership Annual and Associate Members

Metro Area

Jodi L. Besthorn Will Bover Laurie R. Chandler Gary Cramer** Denise G. Dias Elizabeth V. Drescher Beverly K. Dunning Carl H. Garten Eugene Lanham Jim Lindquist Sarah Maass** Sherrie M. Mahoney Brvan Manny Gregory W. McClure Janice McMahon Chiquita Miller** Robert Neier **Emily Nolting** Mary L. Odle Eric Otte Trudy Rice Andrea Schmidt Mark Schwarzentraub Jenell M. Smith Lea Stueve** Denise Sullivan Marilyn Toellner Pamela I. Van Horn Steven A. Westfahl Jennifer Wilson

Northeast Area

Angela Abts**
Carolyn Andres**
Michael Christian
Everett Everson
Pat Gerhardt
Glenda L. Keller
Ginger Kopfer**

Susan A. Latta
Diane D. Mack
Donna Martinson
Fran Miller**
0Nancy Nelson
Charles E. Otte
Tandy Rundus
Ann J. Sparke
Deanna Turner
Michael Vogt
Marsha K. Weaver

Northwest Area

Connis Bretz Libby Curry Kathryn Lupfer-Neilsen Carla Morrical-Frederking Anna Muir Vicky N. Overley Nadine Sigle John Stannard Jim Strine Deanna L. Sweat Amy Taylor** Amy Terrill** Keith VanSkike Tranda Watts Sandra Wick

Southeast Area

Barbara Ames**
Jo Ellen Arnold
Diane L. Burnett
Crystal R. Coffman
Martha Flanagan
Beth Ann Hinshaw
Connie Hoch
Gary L. Kilgore

Phyllis M. Kriesel Ann Ludlum Linda J. Mirt M. Gayle Price Mary F. Richmond Jean L. Rowland Janet F. Stephens

Southwest Area

Mahbub Alam Rodney Buchele Andrea Burns** Jean K. Clarkson-Frisbie Bob Frisbie Gary Gold Paul Hartman Belinda Oldham Mark Ploger Ethel Schneweis Phillip E. Sloderbeck Mary Sullivan **Becky Wallace** Linda K. Walter Doris Welch

State

James P. Adams
Karen Blakeslee**
Marie Blythe
Daryl Buchholz
Carol Fink
Gary W. Gerhard
Mary Higgins
Duane Hund
Douglas L. Jardine
Jack W. Lindquist
Pat McNally
Pat Murphy
Evelyn Neier

Charlotte Shoup Olsen Paula Peters Margaret Phillips Danny Rogers Roger V. Terry Stacey M. Warner Robert Wolf Kathy Wright

KEY TO MEMBERSHIP STATUS

**Associate Members

Dues Summary:

Annual Members - 101 Assoc Members - 13

Albert Adams, 2014 North Pointe Dr., Manhattan, KS 66502-2609 Mariellen J Appleby, 1607 Kansas Rd., Sedan, KS 67361-8582 E Kirk Baker,2412 Lookout Dr., Manhattan, KS 66502-2919 Mary P. (Clarke) Barkley, 5716 Diamond Oaks Dr. N, Ft. Worth, TX 76117-2619 John H Barnes, 417 W 6th, Newton, KS 67114-2134 Dennis D. Bejot, 1152 N 1st St., Seward, NE 68434 Flo Biehl, 12819 W. 78th Terrace, Lenexa, KS 66216-3313 Robert A Bohannon, 210 York Road, Greenville, NC 27858 William H Borst, 705 Washington Drive, Emporia, KS 66801-5577 Robert W Bozworth, 16443 166th St., Bonner Springs, KS 66012-7264 Elsie P Branden, HCR 3 Box 884, Meade, KS 67864-0884 Herbert W Bulk, 1701 Pembroke Lane, Topeka, KS 66604 Glenn M Busset, 316 Summit, Manhattan, KS 66502-3837 Edward P Call, 2401 Timberlane Drive, Manhattan, KS 66502-2924 Lois Carlson, 422 W. Wilder, Erie, KS 66733 Virgil P Carlson, 311 W. 8th St, Ellsworth, KS 67439-2101 Linda Carr, 300 S. 4th Street, Independence, KS 67301 Bill D Collins, 803 Bannock Burn Road, Hutchinson, KS 67502-2033 Larry R. Corah, 2472 Bent Tree Dr., Manhattan, KS 66502 Lawrence J Cox, 2111 E Washington, #124, Fredonia, KS 66736 Jeanice A Cress, 652 400 St., Humbolt, KS 66748-1253 Donald D Dauber, 3702 A Wesley Dr., Hutchinson, KS 67502-2262 Robert Davis, 2228 Tamarron Terr, Manhattan, KS 66502 Fred DeLano, 3909 Westbank Ct, Manhattan, KS 66503 William M Dickson, 610 Pondway, Council Grove, KS 66846-1560 John O Dunbar, 2242 Meadowlark Rd, Manhattan, KS 66502-4544 Dale H Edelblute, P.O. Box 743, El Dorado, KS 67042-0743 Naomi England, 10603 W Foxchase, Wichita, KS 67212 Cecil L Eyestone, 2055 Jay Court, Manhattan, KS 66502-3640 Philip B Finley, 685 S Court, Colby, KS 67701-3411 G Keith Fish, 61600 E. 93 Rd., Miami, OK 74354-3760 Steve Fisher, 825 DeHoff Dr, Manhattan, KS 66502 Eugene N Francis, 3200 Bristol SW #115, Topeka, KS 66614-6012 Leslie P Frazier, 2240 Meadowlark Rd., Manhattan, KS 66502-4544 Alice L Frey, PO Box 217, Ulysses, KS 67880-0217 Kenneth W Fromm, 1408 N Chestnut, Beloit, KS 67420-1214 Nancy Gafford, 910 Main, Seneca, KS 66538 Ralph Germann, 1404 Kingsbury RD, Garden City, KS 67846 Mary Lou Gibbs, Box 142, Olsburg, KS 66520 Evon Goettel, 723 W. Walnut, Columbus, KS 66725-1559 Clarene Goodheart, Box 331, Stockton, KS 67669-0331 A Harold Gottsch, 4105 N Monroe, Hutchinson, KS 67502-8632 Lester E Griffith, 1133 Darlow Drive, McPherson, KS 67460 C T Hall, 709 W Wabash, Olathe, KS 66061-4234 Freda Kayann Heinly, 5304 Terra Heights Dr, Manhattan, KS 66503-8438 Jon G. Herod, 2009 Center Street, Garden City, KS 67846 R Jean Hodges, 9810 W 53rd Street N, Maize, KS 67101 Arliss E Honstead, 2121 Meadowlark Road, Apt 128, Manhattan, KS 66502 Darrel Hosie, 622 West 6th Street, Concordia, KS 66901 William C Hundley, 3031 W 30th Street Ct, Lawrence, KS 66047-3939 Richard L Jepsen, 2409 Lookout Drive, Manhattan, KS 66502-2918 Robert L Johnson, 2619 Marque Hill Road, Manhattan, KS 66502-1822 Beverly Kindler, Box 372, Norton, KS 67654-0372 Richard S Kubik Sr., 133 N Brendonwood Ct, Wichita, KS 67206 Glinda B Leach, 2512 SE Faxon Drive, Topeka, KS 66605-2066 Lindy Lindquist, 2042 Plymouth Rd, Manhattan, KS 66503 Alvin E Maley, 1313 Frontier Way, Emporia, KS 66801-6111 Ray H Mann, 1718 Janice Lane, Garden City, KS 67846-4644 Clifford E Manry, 908 Topeka, Apt # 3, Larned, KS 67550-2655 Emily Mark, 1820 Browning Ave, Manhattan, KS 66502 Marcia McFarland, 1603 Woodcrest Dr, Manhattan, KS 66502 Kenneth L McReynolds, 505 W 36th, Hutchinson, KS 67502-2201 Donald D McWilliams, 817 Long St., Quinter, KS 67752-9455 Clifford L Meireis, 511 Lance Dr., Newton, KS 67114-4664 Dixie I Molz, 304 W 1st, St John, KS 67576-2111 Marjory M. Mortvedt, 401 Shelle Road, Manhattan, KS 66502-3832 W Gale Mullen, 521 N Lincoln, Erie, KS 66733-1013

Mary Kay Munson, 1606 N. Spring Valley Rd, Junction City, KS 66441 Ross M Nelson, 102 Karen Dr., Holton, KS 66436 Dorothy H Neufeld, 312 E. College, Apt 15, Gunter, TX 75058 Ocie A Neuschwander, PO Box 538, Tribune, KS 67879-0538 Bob Newsome, 3817 Kates Ct., Manhattan, KS 66503-7575 Sylvester Nyhart, 33225 171st ST, Leavenworth, KS 66048 V Bryce Orr, 9200 Bekemeyer, Wichita, KS 67212-4123 Leonard C Parker, 3013 Arbor Drive, Manhattan, KS 66503-3128 Juanita Johnson Payne, 708 N. Summit, Girard, KS 66743 EJ Peterson, 409 Timberwick Place, Manhattan, KS 66503-3054 Warren L Prawl, 3006 Tomahawk Cr, Manhattan, KS 66502-1974 A Lois Redman, 1829 Vaughn Drive, Manhattan, KS 66502-2625 Wilber E Ringler, 755 College Heights Cir, Manhattan, KS 66502-3529 David Schafer, 2104 Fox Meadows, Manhattan, KS 66503 John R Schlender, 4813 Rockridge CT, Manhattan, KS 66503-7586 Robert W Schoeff, 718 Elling Drive, Manhattan, KS 66502-3636 Mary D Schroeder, 2212 Meadowlark Road, Manhattan, KS 66502 Ensley J. Sisk, 3213 Windbreak Circle, Manhattan, KS 66503-2436 Charles W Smith, 105 Linden Drive, Ft Scott, KS 66701-2924 John F Smith, 457 Eisenhower, Apt. 304 Lansing, KS 66043-2211 Fred D Sobering, 11727 70th St., Oskaloosa, KS 66066-9031 Beverly D Stagg, 125 N Olivette, McPherson, KS 67460-3728 Kenneth E Thomas, 1604 Woodcrest Dr, Manhattan, KS 66502-2754 Wilton B Thomas, 2150 Meadowlark Rd., Manhattan, KS 66502 Catherine Thorsell, 1010 S. Plummer, Chanute, KS 66720 Mary E Tucker, 7310 N 127th East Ave #14, Owasso, OK 74055 Ralph Utermoehlen, 2221 Stone Post RD, Manhattan, KS 66502 Earl L VanMeter, 621 Country Club Terrace, Lawrence, KS 66049-2450 William V VanSkike, 2404 17th Street, Great Bend, KS 67530-2401 Doris K Walker, 531 N. Ocean Blvd #908, Pompano Beach, FL 33062-4635 Mildred L Walker, 365 Parkview Dr, Sabetha, KS 66534-2207 Eldon R Weaver, 2403 Kipling Place, Hutchinson, KS 67502-2543 Ruth I Wells, 2121 Meadowlark Rd., Manhattan, KS 66502 Leo T Wendling, 1440 Sunnyslope Lane, Manhattan, KS 66502-4627 Herman W Westmeyer, 1105 S Allen, Chanute, KS 66720-2640 Lucille Whipps, 2401 Belmont, Garden City, KS 67846-3305 Don K Wiles, 409 Leland Circle, Dodge City, KS 67801-2448 William G Willis, 682 Wildcat Creek Road, Manhattan, KS 66503-9765 Carol H. Young, 3904 Westbank Ct, Manhattan, KS 66503

National Only Life Members

D Leo Figurski, 3912 Moss Creek Drive, Ft Collins, CO 80526-3168 Mae K Weaver, 1412 Truman, Great Bend, KS 67530-3328

Kansas Only Life Members

Charles T Bates, 18469 CR 1560, Ada, OK 74820-1320
Harry G Duckers, 2001 Tauromee, Kansas City, KS 66102-4125
Donald L Faidley, 500 Mott Dr. Apt 107B, Raymore, MO 64083
Otis R Griggs, 2513 E 44th Street, Hutchinson, KS 67501-1613
Kenneth E McGinness, 408 S Grant, Olathe, KS 66061-4313
Dorothea A Schroeder, 1023 E First, Newton, KS 67114-3903
Zoe Slinkman, 2804 Linden Lane, Williamsburg, VA 23185
Francis M Wolfe, 246 N 20th Street, Kansas City, KS 66102-4848

106 Life Members2 Natl Only

8 Ks Only

116 Total